

# SADE B. OJEDIRAN

Attorney 1 North LaSalle Street, Suite 4500 Chicago, IL 60602 Phone: 312-606-4100 | Fax: 312-606-4102 sojediran@KeisGeorge.com

### **ABOUT ME**

**Sade B. Ojediran** is an attorney with subrogation law firm Keis George LLP. Sade joined the Chicago, Illinois office as a trial lawyer, concentrating her practice on all aspects of insurance litigation and post-judgment enforcement.

A versatile litigator, Sade is adept in all aspects of civil procedure. Clients will value Sade's comprehensive experience in providing effective counsel from the initial filing to recovery.

Sade's career began in court, where she focused on consumer and commercial litigation involving breach of contract. Before joining Keis George, Sade represented financial institutions in consumer litigation matters for a nationally recognized debt collection firm. Sade utilized post-judgment enforcement tools to discover assets and recover funds for her clients. Sade minimized risk as she performed audits to ensure regulatory and statutory compliance.

Sade received her J.D. from the University of Illinois College of Law and earned a degree in political science from the University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign. During law school, Sade served as the President of the University of Illinois Black Law Student Association. She is a member of the Black Women Lawyers Association of Greater Chicago, the Illinois State Bar Association, and the Wisconsin State Bar Association. Sade helps children realize their academic and social potential as she serves as a youth mentor.



#### **PRACTICE AREAS**

Subrogation Auto Subrogation Post-Judgment Litigation

### **BAR ADMISSIONS**

Illinois, 2014

Wisconsin, 2018

### **EDUCATION**

University of Illinois College of Law, J.D., 2014

University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign, B.A., 2011

### ASSOCIATIONS

Illinois State Bar Association

Wisconsin State Bar Association

Black Women Lawyers Association of Greater Chicago





# SADE B. OJEDIRAN

Attorney 1 North LaSalle Street, Suite 4500 Chicago, IL 60602 Phone: 312-606-4100 | Fax: 312-606-4102 sojediran@KeisGeorge.com



### **EXPERIENCE**

Keis George LLP

Attorney

May 2021 - Present

### Kohn Law Firm S.C.

Attorney

January 2018 - May 2021

### Blatt, Hasenmiller, Leibsker, and Moore, LLC.

Attorney

August 2016 - September 2017

### Reifman Law Offices, P.C.

Attorney

February 2016 - July 2016

# **ABOUT KEIS GEORGE**

Founded in 1985, Keis George is a subrogation law firm representing insurance companies and self-insured businesses throughout the United States from our offices in Cleveland, Chicago, Columbus, and Indianapolis. Our subrogation lawyers have more than 150 years of combined experience pursuing property, auto, and workers' compensation subrogation as well as commercial collections. From prosecuting large loss property files involving fire and explosions to recovering against manufacturers of faulty and defective products, our efficient and comprehensive litigation strategy will redefine what it means to recover your money faster.

